
From: Conte, Rick (Consultant)
Sent: Friday, January 02, 2009 11:02 AM
To: Rigsby, Mike (Consultant); Paananen, Ron; White, John
Cc: Williamson, Alec; Clark, Gordon T. (Consultant); Rodenbough, Ben P. (Consultant); Fiorentino, Ken 

(Consultant)
Subject: RE: Ramps to Ballard
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Ron, when do you need it? None of the smart people are here today.
  
Rick 
  

From: Rigsby, Mike (Consultant)  
Sent: Friday, January 02, 2009 10:40 AM 
To: Paananen, Ron; White, John 
Cc: Williamson, Alec; Clark, Gordon T. (Consultant); Rodenbough, Ben P. (Consultant); Fiorentino, Ken 
(Consultant); Conte, Rick (Consultant) 
Subject: RE: Ramps to Ballard 
  
Ben Rodenbough is already working on a conceptual design.  I think we looked at something like this back in 
2002.  Ken Fiorentino is also aware of the requirement.  We are on it.  Happy New Year! 
  
Mike Rigsby 
Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Project 
206-382-6352 
  

From: Paananen, Ron 
Sent: Fri 1/2/2009 10:24 AM 
To: White, John; Rigsby, Mike (Consultant) 
Subject: Ramps to Ballard 

Need a rough estimate of what it would cost to build ramps from the bored tunnel to Elliot / Western.    


